PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MAY 16, 2011

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Schmidt with the following Roll Call at 5:17 p.m.

Members Present: Ald. Schmidt, Ald. Pasbrig, Ald. Schaefer

Members Absent:

Others Present: Mayor Moede, Deanna Boldrey, Kathie Wild, Ald. Toellner, Ald. Pasbrig, Ald.

Redeker, Mike Kurutz, Ron Wellner, Bill Linzenmeyer, Chris MacNeill, Don

Neitzel, Laurie Bellino, Greg Justman, John and Janet Regners, Mary Rake, Tom and

Jane Vollmer, Sally Kahlhamer, Ed Hilbert

Item #2 - Approve the minutes of the April 26, 2011, meeting.

Motion by Ald. Pasbrig, second by Ald. Schaefer to approve the minutes of April 26, 2011. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 - Citizens Comments.

Peggy of Old Fashioned Foods came to the podium. She noted that the ten minute parking is needed for the elderly that come to Old Fashioned Foods.

<u>Item #4 – Monthly Fire Department Report.</u>

A. Incidents to Date.

Ald. Schmidt distributed the report showing incidents to date.

<u>Item #5 – Monthly EMS Report.</u>

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Pasbrig to come back to the EMS Report if the EMS does come to the meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Elementary School EMS Tours Scheduling for May and June 2011.

No Report

- B. EMS Week Activities, Blood Pressures and Compressions Only CPR Sessions. No Report.
- C. Report on EMS Mother's Day Breakfast.

No Report.

<u>Item #6 – Monthly Police Department Report.</u>

A. No Report.

<u>Item #7 – Emergency Government Report.</u>

A. Siren by City Hall not working.

Chris MacNeill reported that the siren by City Hall keeps kicking out. The relay is bad and is no longer supported by the manufacturer. The wiring also needs replaced.

Item #8- Discuss/Recommend Approval of Class "B" 6 Month Fermented Malt Beverage License
Application for Mayville Sports for June 1, 2011 – December 1, 2011, Firemen's Field Concession Stand,
Park Road, DJ Legas, Agent. Motion by Ald. Schaefer, second by Ald. Pasbrig to Recommend Approval
of Class "B" 6 Month Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Mayville Sports for June 1, 2011
– December 1, 2011, Firemen's Field Concession Stand, Park Road, DJ Legas, Agent. Motion carried
unanimously.

Item #9- Discuss/Recommend Approval of Liquor/Beer License Renewal Applications July 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012. Motion by Ald. Pasbrig, second by Ald. Schaefer to Recommend Approval of Liquor/Beer License Renewal Applications July 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012. Deanna Boldrey commented that Randilee Niederwerfer of the Basement Bar had called her earlier today, May 16, 2011, and had said that she would not be renewing the license for the Basement Bar. Ald. Sertich questioned what follow up will be done on the Fire Department inspections for those business that had violations. It was noted that the Fire Department will need to follow up on the inspections. The item will come back to the Common Council Meeting on June 13, 2011, for approval. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #10- Discuss/Recommend Approval of Liquor/Beer License for High Voltage Bowl & Café, LLC, Laurie Lee Bellino Agent, July 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012. The item was introduced by Ald. Schmidt. Bill Linzenmeyer commented on the item. He noted the previous license, liquor license suspension revocation hearing, and that there is not a recommendation from the Police Department. Laurie Bellino was invited to the podium. Laurie Bellino noted that she is the owner of the business and that this is a completely new business. Her husband has no bearing on the business and has just started outside employment. She noted that she takes full responsibility for the license and business. Her husband does live at the residence that is above the business. Mayor Moede commented that this would give her husband legal right to bartend at the business. He questioned if there could be a stipulation on the license that the husband would not be able to bartend at the business. Ald. Schmidt called for a recommendation motion three times. There was not a recommendation motion. It was noted that the item will come back to the Common Council meeting on June 13, 2011.

Item #11- Discuss Guard Rail on Kekoskee Street with Possible Action.

Ald. Schmidt opened the item to the entire Council for discussion. Part of the shoulder was washed away due to a water main break. It was noted to keep the item on the agenda.

Item #12- Discuss/Recommend 10 Minute Parking for Old Fashioned Foods at 331 South Main Street. Bill Linzenmeyer noted that he met with the neighbor south of Old Fashioned Foods and there is concern with one of the current stalls. He noted that one stall north of the neighbor would need to be eliminated because of blind spot when backing out. He also recommended that the employees park further to the South of the business and leave parking open to customers. It was noted that this will be an ordinance change. Motion by Ald. Pasbrig, second by Ald. Schaefer to Recommend Two 10 Minute Parking Stalls for Old Fashioned Foods at 331 South Main Street, Monday – Saturday from 8 am – 5 pm. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>Item #13- Discuss/Recommend the Conversion of Two Parking Spaces to Handicapped Parking by the Audubon Inn 45 North Main Street.</u>

Discuss of the item ensued. Discussion of first two parking spaces on Main Street and two parking spaces on Williams Street were discussed. It was questioned why two spaces and not one? It was noted that plowing in that area is a challenge. The new pusher might help. It was noted that they could use the parking lot for handicapped in back. It was suggested that they start with one. Ald Schmidt noted that he wants to look at it for the stall that is the first from the alley way on Williams Street.

Item #14- Discuss/Recommend Expansion of Premise of Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License and "Class B" Liquor License for the Audubon Inn at 45 N Main. Request for Expansion of Premise includes Outdoor Seating of the Restaurant Tuesday – Saturday 11:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. for lunch and 5:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m. for dinner. Area is in front of the building on Main Street and on the North Side of the Building on Williams Street.

Ald. Schmidt noted that he had talked to the owner and she agreed that there is not really room for outside seating.

Item #15- Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Schaefer, second by Ald. Pasbrig to adjourn at 5:54 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Deanna Boldrey, City Clerk